

Simone Barbieri

NAME: Simone

LAST NAME: Barbieri

CF: BRBSMN83H27L840D

P. IVA: 03881060242

ADRESS: Via Giaroni - 36030 Caldogno (VI)

TELEPFON NUMBER: +39346_3140091

MAIL ADDRESS: info@simonebarbieri.it

NAZIONALITY: Italiana

DATE OF BIRTH: 27/06/1983

Summary

Videomaker specialized in television and corporate environments.

Over ten years of practical experience, artistic and creative mindset, strong interest in the latest trends for audiovisual technologies and methodologies.

Skills: video shooting, editing, post production, animations, motion graphics, setup and use of technical equipments (cameras, microphones, lights).

Experience

Video Production

Gruppo Videomedia TVA – Telechiara

09/2015 – Current

- Shooting/editing for news reports, editorial videos
- Broadcasting camera
- Shooting/editing/post production for TV advertisement
- Motion graphics and production of TV format initials
- Layout for overlay materials

TV Format Production

Telenuovo

09/2015 – Current

- Video shooting
- Editing and post production
- Layout design

Professor

Centro produttività Veneto

07/2015 – Current

“Slideshow and Video Editing” teacher for intermediate students enrolled in the Veneto region program “Progetto Garanzia Giovani - Multimedia and Digital Design”

Professor

Engim Vicenza - C.F.P. Patronato Leone XIII

02/2015 – Current

Teacher of digital design using the Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere, After Effect)

Video production

Videoproject Milano

11/2014 – 05/2015

- Cameraman for Lega Pro football matches
- Cameraman for news reports and TV format at **La Gabbia, Di Martedì** live on **La7** TV

Video production

TviWeb

02/2014 – 11/2014

Video shooting, editing and post production for news reports, motion graphic.

Video editor

Canale 68

02/2014 – 07/2014

Video editing and post production of news reports

Freelance videomaker e Grafic Designer

Philip Martin's

05/2014

Conception, design and development of digital projects and corporate videos.

Freelance videomaker

Labo International Srl

02/2014

Video production

Education

Università degli Studi di Firenze

Facoltà di Architettura. Disegno Industriale. Visual Design.

Istituto d'arte G.B. Fabris

Corso ITS, Tecnico Superiore in Color Design

Master in "Color Design Technician" held by EU Social Fund with consequent stage at *GPM Grafica Pubblicitaria Marketing SAS* in Vicenza.

Liceo Artistico Arturo Martini

Graduate - Architecture and Design

Skills

Video production, Camera operator, Video camera, Video editing, Post production, Motion graphic, Computer animation, Grafic design, Premiere, After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, Illustration, Drawing, Photography, Web Design.

Interests

Art, Music, Design, Movies, Travels, Sports

"In compliance with the Italian legislative Decree no. 196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize you to use and process my personal details contained in this document."

